STEPHEN MAIN HOUSE
1 WYASSUP ROAD

The Stephen Main House was first owned by Luther Aver?: in 1781, the owner of Avery
Mills. Stephen Main, born in North Stonington on June 8™, 1805, went to New York
City at age 17 where he ran a very successful butter stall and became an extensive dealer
in real estate. Stephen returned to North
Stonington in 1856 and ran a grist and
shingle mill. He bought the house in
1861.

The house was later owned by artist Fred
Stewart Greene, who lived in North
Stonington, Westerly, and also had a
studio in Ciearwater, FL. His will left
the property to “Ezekiel Main and
William Stewart Memorial Association.”
It was deeded in 1980 to the North
Stonington Historical Society. It now serves as their headquarters and houses the A.
Morgan Stewart Memorial Library.




